A
E,— DENR DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
—

Fwd: Public Scoping for Victoria Sablayan Road Project

1 message

Winnievir Balilia <winnievir.balilia@bmb.gov.ph> Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 12:41 PM
To: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph, cddmimaropa@gmail.com, rmboyles.mason368@gmail.com

Cc: BMB Bpkmd <bpkmd@bmb.gov.ph>, BMB Bmb <bmb@bmb.gov.ph>, Nancy Corpuz <nancycorpuz@yahoo.com>, Rowena
Bolinas <rowena.bolinas@bmb.gov.ph>

Dear Sir/Madam:

Furnishing you a copy of the notice of public scoping for the proposed Road Opening of Victoria-Sablayan Road
Project of the DPWH, which you may want to attend and be informed of the development projects within the Region.

Also, please find attached project description for your reference.
Thank you.
BPKMD-BMB

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: BMB Bmb <bmb@bmb.gov.ph>

Date: Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 3:38 PM

Subject: Fwd: Public Scoping for Victoria Sablayan Road Project
To: Winnievir Balilia <winnievir.balilia@bmb.gov.ph>

Hi Ate Winnie,
For your reference po.
Thanks.

BIODIVERSITY MANAGEMENT BUREAU
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Ninoy Aquino Parks and Wildlife Center

1100 Diliman Quezon City, Philippines

Telephone: +(63 2) 89204486

Email: bmb@bmb.gov.ph

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: BMB Director <director@bmb.gov.ph>

Date: Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 1:50 PM

Subject: Fwd: Public Scoping for Victoria Sablayan Road Project
To: BMB Bmb <bmb@bmb.gov.ph>

BPKMD,
Forwarding for your information and appropriate action please.

Thank you,

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Dexter tabada <dexter_tabada@emb.gov.ph>
Date: Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 11:39 AM

Subject: Public Scoping for Victoria Sablayan Road Project
To: director@bmb.gov.ph <director@bmb.gov.ph>

Dear Maam/Sir:
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Good day! Please see attached memo-invitation for the public scoping for the proposed Road

Opening of Victoria-Sablayan Road Project of the DPWH Region 4B. The public scoping is

scheduled on:

Date / Time

Venue

Videoconference Link
(via Zoom)

23 June 2021
(Wednesday) / 9:00 AM

Registration starts at
8:00 AM

Municipal Hall, Sablayan,
Occidental Mindoro

Zoom ID: 918 9120 2566
Passcode: 443118

24 June 2021
(Thursday) / 9:00 AM

Registration starts at
8:00 AM

Municipal Hall, Victoria,
Oriental Mindoro

Zoom ID: 925 4053 9552
Passcode: 285513

Thank you and kind regards.

Dexter R. Tabada
Site Engineer

Environmental Impact Assessment and Management Division

Environmental Management Bureau

2 attachments

ﬂ PS Memo BMB - Victoria Sablayan.pdf

256K

ﬂ PDS-Notice-PS-Road-Opening-of-Victoria-Sabalayan.pdf

6870K
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